FILED 7/16/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 08071-2021

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 3:05 PM

To: Samantha Cibula

Cc: Julie Phillips; Bianca Lherisson; Shaw Stiller; Suzanne Brownless

Subject: RE: Req and Amended Req for Naming of Qualified Rep - Dkt 20210015

Thank you for the confirmation. Per your instruction, the documents have been moved.

From: Samantha Cibula <SCibula@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:40 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle @PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Julie Phillips <JPhillip@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Bianca Lherisson <BLheriss@psc.state.fl.us>; Shaw Stiller
<SStiller@ psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Req and Amended Req for Naming of Qualified Rep - Dkt 20210015

Dorothy,
Yes, the documents should be moved to Docket No. 20210008.

Thanks,
Samantha

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:19 PM

To: Samantha Cibula <SCibula@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Julie Phillips <JPhillip@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Bianca Lherisson <BLheriss@psc.state.fl.us>; Shaw Stiller
<SStiller@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Req and Amended Req for Naming of Qualified Rep - Dkt 20210015

Good afternoon, Samantha and Suzanne,

CLK received a request for naming of qualified representative (DN 08047-2021) and subsequently an
amended request for naming of qualified representative (DN 08048-2021). They were both filed in
Docket 20210015 rather than the Qualified Rep Docket 20210008. Please advise if these documents
should be “moved” or “copied” to Docket 20210008. Moved will move the whole thing. Copied will
leave a copy behind in Docket 20210015.

Thank you for your help,

Dorothy





